

# Mr. Arijit Ray-Chaudhuri BDS MFDS RCSEd MJDF RCSEng LLM AFHEA FDS RCSEng

# Consultant in Restorative Dentistry **Accredited Expert Witness**

**Address** 89 Albury road, Merstham, Surrey, RH1 3LP

**Email** aj@graystonereferral.com

**GDC** number 82588

## Introduction

I have been a dentist since 2003 and I work both in the NHS and in private practice. I also currently work in a mix of a hospital, specialist practice and general dental practice.

I have been working as an expert witness since 2015 and I have a Master's degree in Law (LL.M). I undertake 50 - 60 reports per year in Personal Injury and Clinical Negligence with 80% of my reports provided for Claimants.

I undertake CPR and non-CPR compliant reports for Breach of duty & Causation as well as examinations and Condition & Prognosis reports.

I have not been required to provide evidence in Court.

# Qualifications

Civil Expert Witness Certificate Cardiff University/Bond Solon	2018
Civil Procedure Rules Expert Witness Certificate Bond Solon	2015
Inter-collegiate Fellowship Examination in Restorative Dentistry Royal College of Surgeons of England	2013
Graduate Certificate in Academic Practice King's Learning Institute	2012
Master of Laws University of Cardiff	2009
Membership of the Joint Dental Faculties Royal College of Surgeons of England	2008
Membership of the Faculty of Dental Surgery Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh	2006
Bachelor of Dental Surgery King's College London	2003

# Specialisations

I am recognised by the General Dental Council as a Specialist in:

**Restorative dentistry** 

**Prosthodontics** 

**Periodontics** 

**Endodontics** 

# **Employment**

Consultant and Clinical Lead in Restorative Dentistry Apr 2014 - present

#### **Brighton and Sussex University Hospitals NHS Trust**

I am appointed as a part-time Consultant in Restorative Dentistry. My primary role is to provide secondary and tertiary care for patients with complex Restorative dental needs such as those with cleft lip and palate, hypodontia and dento-alveolar trauma.

I am a core member of the multi-disciplinary team and provide joint consultations with my Orthodontic and Paediatric dentistry colleagues. In addition to this I provide a comprehensive treatment planning service for patients who live in the Brighton and Hove area.

#### **Specialist**

Feb 2014 – present

#### Victoria Dental Centre, London

I work as a part-time specialist in this mixed NHS and private general practice. I provide a range of Restorative treatment planning services, Implantology and Endodontics.

#### Specialist and owner

Sep 2021 – present

#### **Graystone Referral Centre, Hassocks**

I work as a part-time specialist in this private specialist practice. I provide a range of Restorative treatment planning services and provide specialist treatment in Restorative dentistry, Periodontics, Prosthodontics, Endodontics and Implantology.

#### **Advanced Restorative Care Ltd**

I am a Director of this company and provide post-graduate teaching and expert reports in dentistry. I provide reports for both Claimants and Defendants and regularly work with local, regional and national organisations. I have lectured on a variety of topics related to my fields of expertise as well as medico-legal practice. I produce 100 reports per year.

## **Publications**

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Brown T, Ray-Chaudhuri E, Critchlow S, Dubal R, Gadhia K and Tabiat-Pour S. When (and when not) to use the Dahl Concept British Dental Journal 2023: 234:155–164

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Sunnak R and Grant J. Technique Tips - Immediate Orthodontic Retention after the Placement of Adhesive Bridges
Dental Update 2021; 48(3): 247

Quach H and Ray-Chaudhuri. Calcium channel blocker induced gingival enlargement following implant placement in a fibula free flap reconstruction of the mandible: a case report

International Journal of Implant dentistry 2020; 6(47)

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Sunnak R and Grant J. Technique Tips - Immediate Orthodontic Retention after the Placement of Adhesive Bridges
Dental Update 2020; 47(7): 612

Ray-Chaudhuri E, Ray-Chaudhuri A and Parry J. Technique Tip – Use of Interdental Brushes in the Endodontic Treatment of Teeth with Wider Canals Dental Update 2017; 44: 265

Kelleher M, Ray-Chaudhuri A and Khawaja N. Patient's priorities and attitudes towards their temporo-mandibular disorders

Primary Dental Journal (e-publication) 2014

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Mirza Z and Searson L. Options for temporisation in the aesthetic zone after implant fixture placement. A technique tip Dental Update 2014; 41: 377

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Buth S and Briggs P. The importance of bitewing radiographs in the Endodontic assessment of posterior teeth. A technique tip

Dental Update 2014; 41: 280-281

Cole E, Ray-Chaudhuri A, Johnson J, Vaidianathan M and Sood S. Basic Periodontal Examination (BPE) in Children: A Guide for General Dental Practitioners

Dental Update 2014; 41: 328-337

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Poonian S and Briggs P. Non-surgical management of deep periodontal pockets. A technique tip

Dental Update 2013; 40: 596

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Shah K and Porter R. An update on the Restorative dental management of patients who have received radiotherapy to the head and neck region

British Dental Journal 2013; 214: 387 - 393

Al-Khayatt A, Ray-Chaudhuri A, Poyser N, Briggs P, Kelleher M, Porter R and Eliyas S. Direct composite restorations for the worn mandibular anterior dentition: a 7-year follow-up of a prospective randomised controlled split-mouth clinical trial

Journal of Oral Rehabilitation 2013; 40: 389-401

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Olley R, Austin R, and Gallagher J. The oral health needs of older patients in general medical practice: an overview

InnovAiT: The RCGP Journal for Associates in Training 2012; 5: 614-619

Cole E and Ray-Chaudhuri A. Letter to the Editor: Molar-Incisor Hypoplasia Dental Update 2012; 39: 222

Ray-Chaudhuri A, Porter R and Kelleher M. A Restorative approach to the clinical and aesthetic management of adult patients with Class II division 2 incisor malocclusions

Dental update 2012; 39: 684-6.

Briggs P, Ray-Chaudhuri A and Shah K. Avoiding and managing the failure of conventional crowns and bridges

Dental Update 2012; 39: 78-84

Kelleher M, Djemal S, Al-Khayatt A, Ray-Chaudhuri A, Briggs P and Porter R. Bleaching and bonding for the older patient

Dental Update 2011; 38: 294-303

Austin R, Olley R, Ray-Chaudhuri A and Gallagher J. Oral disease prevention for older people

Primary Dental Care 2011; 18: 101-6

Saha S and Ray-Chaudhuri A. Mandibular Implant-retained complete overdenture using the Locator abutment system: A case report Dental Update 2009; 36: 154-8

Khan A, Ray-Chaudhuri A, Venkatachalam S and Chapple I. Methotrexate induced gingival ulceration in young patients suffering from Juvenile Idiopathic Arthritis: A review and case report

Periodontal Practice Today 2008; 5: 307-313

Nansi R and Ray-Chaudhuri A. Letter to the Editor: Expressing consent British Dental Journal 2008: 204: 109

Ray-Chaudhuri A. Letter to the Editor: Head and neck cancers

Dental Update 2007; 34: 378

# **Memberships**

Fellow of the Faculty of Dental Surgery

(Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh)

Member of the Faculty of Dental Surgery

(Royal College of Surgeons of England)

Fellow of the Winston Churchill Memorial Trust

Associate Fellow of the Higher Education Academy

Expert, Association of Personal Injury Lawyers (APIL)

Medical and Dental Defence Union of Scotland

British Society of Periodontology and Implant dentistry

References

Available on request.